
From:
To:
Cc: ATSIHPA; 
Subject:
Date:
Attachments:

Hi thank you for your reply, they have ploughed up the ground, how do we know
that those stones they want to remove are not artefacts? 

 

On Mon, Mar 15, 2021 at 4:07 PM @awe.gov.au> wrote:

Dear 

 

I have contacted the  to ensure that they are aware of their
obligations to comply with the Aboriginal and Torres Strait Islander Heritage
Protection (Wahluu Mount Panorama Site) Emergency Declaration 2021. I am satisfied
that they are aware of their obligations and are taking all reasonable steps to ensure that
they comply with the declaration, and I am not aware of any breaches that occurred in
relation to .

 

Regards

 

Assistant Director, ATSIHP Act Team | Indigenous Heritage Section | T: 

 

Department of Agriculture, Water and the Environment

Heritage Branch | Heritage, Reef and Wildlife Trade Division

John Gorton Building, King Edward Terrace, Parkes ACT

GPO Box 858, CANBERRA ACT 2601

 

www.awe.gov.au

The Department acknowledges the traditional owners of country throughout Australia and their continuing connection to land,
sea and community. We pay our respects to them and their cultures and to their elders both past and present.
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From:  
Sent: 
To: @awe.gov.au>
Subject: 

 

Dear
Thank you for your time this morning, I am emailing to highlight a possible breach of
the Ministers section 9 declaration.

Please see image

We would like to see the area properly protected as per the section 9 declaration,
please let us know if any other info is required.
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From: ATSIHPA
Sent: Thursday, 8 April 2021 11:19 AM
To: ; ATSIHPA
Cc:  
Subject: RE: Complaint in relation to Panorama Motor Cycle Club [SEC=OFFICIAL]

Categories:

Hi 
 
As you are aware, the department was contacted about a possible breach of the section 9 declaration. The 
department called and spoke with  the president of the Panorama Motor Cycle Club and followed 
that conversation with an email. The details of the notification were outlined in the email to  , being that 
a proposed working bee may have encroached on the declared area and / or been in breach of the declaration. The 
department is not at liberty to disclose who raised this concern.   
 
The department was satisfied from the discussion and subsequent email from   that there had not been a 
contravention of the section 9 declaration.  
 
Kind regards,  

 

Indigenous Heritage  

Heritage, Reef and Wildlife Trade Division I Department of Agriculture, Water and the Environment 

GPO Box 858, Canberra  ACT  2601 

 

From:  @bathurst.nsw.gov.au>  
Sent: Thursday, 8 April 2021 10:11 AM 
To: @environment.gov.au>; ATSIHPA <ATSIHPA@environment.gov.au> 
Cc:  @awe.gov.au>;  @bathurst.nsw.gov.au>;

@bathurst.nsw.gov.au> 
Subject: Complaint in relation to Panorama Motor Cycle Club [SEC=OFFICIAL] 
 
Hi 
 
I am wondering if you can provide details of the complaint including whom made the complaint to your Dept in 
relation to current activities of the Panorama Motor Cycle Club being undertaken in supposed contravention of the 
section 9 declaration. 
 
Thanks 

 
 

Bathurst Regional Council 
158 Russell Street Bathurst 2795 
P:  
W: www.bathurst.nsw.gov.au 
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This message is intended for the addressee named and may contain confidential information. If you are not the 
intended recipient, please delete it and notify the sender. Views expressed in this message are those of the individual 
sender, and are not necessarily the views of Bathurst Regional Council, unless otherwise stated. For the purposes of 
the Copyright Act, the permission of the holder of copyright in this communication may be taken to have been 
granted, unless stated otherwise, for the copying or forwarding of this message, as long as both the content of this 
communication and the purpose for which it is copied or forwarded are work related. 
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